ATISN | BSe7

lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

\TEM OOK

From: -CCRA - Planning)

Sent: 27 April 2023 19:50

To: (CCRA - Planning)

Cc (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: DNS - Solar Farm - Wentlooge Levels, Newport

Attachments: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels,

Newport.obr

Hi I

Sorry this is so late in the day but here is a link to the MA and draft decision letter for the DNS

application for a solar farm on the Wentlooge Levels, Newport.

Happy to discuss anything next week,

Thanks

Rheolwr Cynllunio | Decisions Manager

Cangen Benderfyniadau | Decisions Branch

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio | Planning Directorate

Y Griwp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government

Parc Cathays | Cathays Park

Caerdydd | Cardiff

CF10 3NQ

Ffon | Tel:

ebost | &-mail

ctih)

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn

Gymraeg yn arwain at oedj.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh

will not lead to a delay in responding.








